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. a
AD 106 (Rev. 01/09) Apphcauun fora Search anmt

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

e for.the -
Northem Dlstr:ct of M:ssiss:ppl

In the Mansr of 'the Search‘,of

(Briefly describe the property fo be séarched . -
or identify the person by name and. addres.r)
America Online, 22000 AQL Way,
Dulles, VA 20166

CueNo. 4304 W] (007~ DAS

Vv‘-—f\-‘uv‘

APPLICAT!ON FOR A SEARCH WARRANT

La federnl law euforcament of ﬁcer or an attorney for the govemment request a search warrant and state under
penalty ut‘ perjury that [ have reason’to-believe: that there is:now concealed on the following person or property
located inthe - . Eastern = - ~Distrietof oo Mirginla . o fidentify: the person or describe properiy to
be searched and give lrs loeatian): . Amerir.:a Onlina 22000 AGL Way, Dulles, VA 20166

- ,__1_1 FRSHR s

The person.or property.to.be :searched, descnbad ahove i3 beiieved to conceal fidentify the person or describe the

property to be seized); ~g-mall gcéount’ o_f ceodoctor@anl.com, including all e-mails sent, received, deleted or savad as
c!raﬂs including ; ttachmems to the e—mails _

The basis for the seareli under Fed. R. Crlm P 41({:} is fcheck one or more):

[!fewdence ofacrime; =

O contraband, fruits of.crime; or ether :tems illegally possessed; =

of proparty desngned for' use, intended for.use, or used in commlttmg a crime;
I‘J a person to be arrested: .or a pe‘rson who is- unlawﬁ.tlly restramed

2422 : ", and the application is based on these

> exact ending. date if‘ more than 30 days e }isrequested
the bas:s of which is set forth on the attached sheet,

fr~ < 2

Applicant’s signature

Justin K. Newsomne, Special Agent, F.B.I,
Frinted name and title

Sworn to before fmg and signed in my, presence..

Date: -".o.mm__

City and state: Greenvllie. Mfssisslpm s Dawd Sanders, United States Magistrate Judge
o ekl L i Printed nare and title

* Judge's signeture
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S ,UNITED S’I'ATL‘S DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE N ORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

]])AVIT [N SUPPORT OF SE' CH WARRANT

In the Matter of the Search of y
America Online, 22000 AQL Way, Dui!es, VA 20166
As further descrlbe;l_-' ATTACHMENT A ]

I, Justin K. Newsome _b _'lng duly sworn, do hcreby depose and state:

I. Your afﬁant isa SpecxaI Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation [hereinafter

FB]j currentiy assngncd to the Jackson Field oﬁice, Greenvﬂie Res:dent Agency Your Affiant

United States and to :

3. This Aff dav:t zs"‘bemg made in support of an application for a search warrant for the

below listed’ Intemet Serwce Provnder (“ISP”) or “Web Host” and w:thm the computer servers

o
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3

offense is located m’and w:thm the cnmputer serVers and reIated peripherals found at this Web

Host Iocated at 22000 AOL Way, Du}les, VA 20166

5; Based upon the foliowmg mformatton, there is prebable cause to believe that the
above- ldenttﬁed premlses surrently ccmtams ev1dem:e ﬁ‘u:ts, and mstrurnentalxttes of the
coercion and enttcement of' mdxvnduais to traVel m mterstate commerce to engage in prostitution,
orin any sexual actmty as descrlbed be]ow and m Attachment B [ have set forth facts that I

believe necessary to estabitsh probahle cause to belteve that ewdenee fruits, and

- .S,C-.‘§§-’§42_2 are ptesent at _the location described above.

. LEGAL AUTHORITY

6. . The legal authortty for thls search warrant apphcatmn is denved from Title 18,

United States Code, cha : ter:_i‘21 §§ 2701 ll cnt:t!ed “stored w:re and electromc

commumcattons and transactiona! records access

Tttle ]8 Umted States Code 2703(;)(A) aIlows f'or natxonWIde service of process of

search warrants t‘or the contents of eiectromc eommumcatzons Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 2703, as
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of indivic.lig‘als to travgl in inf

maintained on America O l_,i_ne_;sgpyersk‘b){:,Anggrica_;inine user “ceodoctor@aol.com” who is

believed. to wm-k resnde = ‘and: electmmcally access email: within the boundaries of the Northern

District of MlSSlSSlppl. Accordmgiy, the Northem D:strlct of Mrssnsmppl has proper venue over

this case, Addmonaﬂy, thls Court isa "court wnth jurisdiction over the offense under
i

L

mveshgatmn, and has the authoruy under the USA PATRIOT ACT to issue such a warrant.

9. Title' 18 U S C § 2703 ﬁ.lrther states in part:

(a) Contants’-of ere‘" or Electronic -'Communicétidns‘ in Electronic Storage.

govemmental entzty may’ require*the ~dasclosure by a prowder of electronic communication

servrces of the contents of'a'wire or e ectron’xc“commumcatlon, that is in electronic storage in an

electroniic commun cations sys _em for one hundred and elghty days or less, only pursuant to a

warrant |ssued usmg ‘the procedu es" descr:bed in the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure by a

court with Jurxsdlction a{ ‘er the offense under investigation or eqmvalent State warrant. A

h! M

govemmental entlty ay reqmre the dlsclosure by a provzder of electromc communication

services of the contents ofa wrre or e!ectromc'commumcatmn that has been in electronic storage

in an electromc communlcatmn system for more than one hundred and eighty days by the means

! Paragraph (") uf Title 18 U s,g § 2703 s:ntes, "[p}n graph Tis app]" able wnh respect tu any wire or electromc
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. (A)w1thontrequ1rednouceto the subscriber or customer, if the governmental
entity obtainsf'a Qarrant,issued  using the procedures des'cribed in the Federal Rules of
; ‘Cnmmal Proccdure by a court w1th Jurlsdlctlon Gver the offense under investigation or
equlvalent State warrant L |
10 Th!s:'-_lpygsglggtton qqn;:ﬁér@s'_g:géged violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2422, which
prohibits an indlwduaifrcmknowmg!y gittéz,ﬁéting to persuade, induce, entice, or coerce any
individual to travél_iﬁ:ﬂéﬁteqététe commerce 'tql:é'ﬁgage in prostitution, or in any sexual activity for

which a person can,;, be chargcd with a gr,inj_inglfoffanse.

l " In December 2008 | ,:pr v1o co-worker of Doctor Roger Weiner of Clarksdale,

(A} on behnlfof and [ fv;d by mcans of elecfromc transmission from tor created by means of computer
processing of commumcatmns recelved by. menns of electronic transinission from), a subscriber or customer of such
remotle computing semce, and i : AL

{B) solely for the pnrpuse of pri ng siorag , r"computer prncessmg services 1o such subscriber or
customer, if the provider is not autho_r:zed tn aceess the contents of any such commumcatmns for purposes of -
providing any services pthgf _ m;nge nr computer processmg " G ) S
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of the. communications by your affiant revealed Weiner repeatedly

engaging in convegs@_ﬁexjs' w:th femalemembers of the SugarDaddyForMe.com web site in

which Wéi:her artemptstusohc xu actsand companionship from the female members in
exchange for gifts qr:icl:'_;l‘neeetai'; peyﬂiehts. _-Aﬁef eha-tti.ng”with tﬁe feniale members on the
SugarDa'déyForMe.coﬁl -.Website-. 'Weiﬁel"- oﬂen directed the females to send additional
photographs and detalls of themselves to him utlhzmg email account “ceodoctor@aol.com.”

13. On & February 16; 2008 chat wnth SugarDaddyForMe com member “CACTNI »

Weiner wrote “Dmner and a mte at the Peabody .what would you like as your consulting

fee.?..... :s it negutlab ou}d_suggest_th' the mere eﬂvehfﬁragoﬁe you are, the higher the

fee, What':';'fe you‘l". : 4’at is He ‘Kinkiest’ thing you ever did?”

B 14 o a'January 6; 2008- chat w1th'SugarDaddyForMe com memhcr |mam23

Weiner wrote “T am free Iater today or tomte o what did you have in mind.....lets get

together. ., ...email me at ceodoctor@aol com..'.’....wnuld love to sponf you.”

; 15 Ona December 24, 2007 chat w:th Sugal'DﬂddyFUTMc com member “Kamaris,”

o

who listed Cordova ’I‘:en: _see:as her c:ty and state of resu:lence Weiner wrote “send a photo to

ceodoctor@en!.corﬁf _éfnd‘may.,(be santa will star_t ur g:_ﬁsltenjgh_g.’_’_

.‘..lets chat " Your afﬁant is aware Helena is a city

, “msrnght”l&'” wouid have to travel in interstate




o
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have any photes aII decked eut? u can send to ceodoctor@aol com.” On December 29, 2007

“Nurseclb” responded -No, nene alt decked eut, maybe you can help me out with that.” On

December 30 2007 | Wemer responded te member “Nurseclb ? “lf you would like to drive down

to Clarksdale we eould have a reaI trme 1nterv1ew v Your ceu[d bring down your Cache or VS

catalogue with you and we cou}d ‘help yeu out’ with a few outf' ts * Your affiant is aware

travel in mterstate cemrnerce to travel f'rom Tennessee to Mrsmssrppl to meet with Weiner.

| 18. Ona Januaryl 172 20083'ehat wrth SugarDaddyF erMe com member

pamnomore ” whe [rsted Bartlet’c, 'I‘ennessee as her elty and state of’ res:dence Weiner wrote

“dn you.hay_e any. o_ther lengrh: photos that you could send -to me at

ceododtot@i:ol.com.. co d plan n gettmg together and gwmg you a well reimbursed

interview.” Wemer also tells member pamnomere “yes you have to prepare for the

interview.. vrctena secret undres " In a later commumcatmn, Wemer tells painnomore “If you

are bored and weuld ike to-use your cute lm bedy to get your ﬁrst allowance we could meet in

Yeur aff' ant 1s aware Robmsonvrlle is a city located in

a motel on 6] in robinsonville

Northwest MlSSlSSlppl in elese v;crmty to Hrghway 6]' : Therefore “pamnornore” would have to

travel in mterstate cemmeree to traVel- from Tennessee to M’lSSlSSIppi to meet with Weiner.

Wemer aise mqurres @ how much do you thmk the first meeting is

worth.... lthmk ltdepe
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20 On:a _anuary 15 2008 chat thh SugarDaddyForMe com member “nshten ”
who listed Tennessee as her state’ of res;dence Wemer wrote “are you ready to get

spoxlcd?...,...my emall IS ccodoctor@aol com.”

-‘21. In January, 2009 your aﬁ' dnt requested the asmstancc of FBI Agents, asmgned
to the Memphis ﬁeld cfﬁee that are certlf' ed w1th the FBI to conduct electronic communications
in an undercover capamty, wnth approachmg Wemer on the website SugarDaddyForMe.com. An
Undercover Agent (UGA)ifor the -'FBI -assngncd-to the Memphis fi eld office created a profile on

SugarDaddyForMe com 3'for»'a thlrty-two year: old white female from Memphis, Tennessee with

the member name cf “w:ld _;:gmger On January“23 2009 Wemar and the UCA engaged in a

chat on the SugarDaddyF corh wek : mrwhlch Wemer gave the email address of

ceodoctor@aol com- to allow the UCA o comact hlm Wemer Iater wrote “if you are truly

interested i m what we are alklng about emaif'mc th_ere l_ater. " and we can chat over the

weekend cm the phqne, then go from there.’

22 On :ual‘y ; 3 2009 the UCA sent an email to Wemcr using email address

ceodoctor@aol com and an c!ec.tr'onic correspondcnce with Wemer The UCA utilized the

name of “G’inger”.an the orerﬁﬁntiﬁﬁéd"éfﬁ”' ] address on all subsequent email correspondence

with Wemer On Janua 2 2009 ‘Weinier wrote “lf you ‘are So mclmed you can drive down

,inan emall to Wemer, the UCA wrote “I know the

23 011 February 20, 2009

money is probably i 'eal tome.. and you can expect to be treated
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like a kmg but this' mce s :can on.y'meet 1f she knows she is gettmg at least $500.” Weiner

responded to the emali on the same day wntmg “500 is no problem. cre.nifyol are sexy and good

looking as you clatm., _,then you can be trcated lxke a queen as we:lll .Would love to see some

candid photos of you dressed up or even casual | yon would like to get that bonus or even

more asap you may want to dnve down iater tomght or more lzkely tomorrow after my lecture.

" nd good }ookmg your potentlal for spoxlmg is enormous.”

if you are truly wad’_

24 Due to Wemer bemg mformed the UCA lwed lrrMemphis, Tennessee on the

SugarDaddyForMc,com wcbsnto and in emali corrospondence Wemer s request on two separate

occasions to have th : ;drlve-down" to gneet hlm at Iocatxons in M:ssxssxppl is evidence of

ommerce to engage in prostltutzon

cause {o behove that vnoiatlons of‘ 18 U.“S C.§§ 2422 have i:een commltted and that evidence of

those v:olations is [ocate at he nternet Somce Provxder s location in DulIes, Virginia. This

evidence, llsted in Attac B to thls afﬁdav 1t, whlch is mcorporated herein by refercnce, is




Case 2:09-cr-00087-NBB-DAS . - Document 80-2 - - Filed 09/09/2009  Page 10 of 12

"

evidence of : crlme, centraband the frults of crlme. or thmgs otherwise criminally possessed, or
property whlch is or has been used as the means of commlttmg the foregmng offenses.

27, Therefore, I res;:nectﬁ:lly request that the attached warrant be issued authorizing the

search and selzure of the 1tems hsted n Attachment B

.f/‘/;f | /’“

Justin K. Newsome ' o
Special Agent FederalB' eau of Investlgatton

SWORN TO AND.SUBSCRIBED | EFORE ME |
THIS 4TH DAY OF MARCH 2009 o

David Sanders

United States Maglstrate Judge '
Northern D:strwt of Mlﬁsx i

S

s
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ATTACHMENT A

Ainerica Onlme 15 in mtemet semce prov:der or "Web Host" with its primary computer
information systems and bther electronic communications and storage systems, records and data
located at 22000 AOL Way, Dulles, Vu‘gmla 20166.




Case 2:09-cr-00087-NBB-DAS - Document 80-2  Filed 09/09/2009  Page 12 of 12

AT’TACHMENT B
All electronic.comﬁ;_ﬁniqlat_ions, .i‘nciudi.n.g attachmen_ts, associated with America Online
email accd’unt “ceodo&bf@aol.co’mf’ Prov_id‘efall_ email communications and attachments
maintained in the inbox, sent, and deleted folders.




